# MINUTES - AS PRESENTED 3/25/25 CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES ATTENDANCE ZONE ADVISORY COMMISSION SIERRA VISTA HIGH SCHOOL 8100 WEST ROBINDALE ROAD, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89113

January 15, 2025

<u>6:00 p.m.</u>

#### Roll Call:

<u>Members Present</u> Nicholas Fedei, Chair Dave Flatt, Vice Chair Diane Kinsel, Member John Shea, Member (via phone conference) Matthew Tramp, Member Tim Vicario, Member <u>Members Absent</u> Lance Arnt, Member Noé Orosco, Member Jess Tirado, Member Rudy Zamora, Member

Tracy Murphy, Director II, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Steve Burda, Coordinator IV, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Josh Gelman, GIS Senior Analyst, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS

Michael Demers, Coordinator IV, Transportation Shawnique Van Alen, GIS Transportation Technician II, Transportation

Betty Foley, Assistant General Counsel, Office of the General Counsel

# **Flag Salute**

Nicholas Fedei led the Pledge of Allegiance.

# Adoption of the Agenda

Adoption of the agenda for January 15, 2025. Motion: Flatt Second: Vicario Arnt, Orosco, Tirado, and Zamora were not present to vote.

Vote: Unanimous

# Introductions

Tracy Murphy introduced the AZAC members, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS, Legal, and Transportation staff that were present. She provided contact information for AZAC and gave an overview of the purpose of the Public Input Meeting and explained that the Commission would review the public's comments and make recommendations at their regular meeting on January 21, 2025. The recommendations would then be forwarded to the Superintendent and Board of School Trustees (Board) for consideration on February 27, 2025. Any recommendations approved by the Board will take effect the 2025–2026 school year. Students

will be reassigned by the District based on approved rezoning. The new school assignments will be reflective for the next school year as part of registration in mid-April.

# **Statement of Purpose**

Tracy Murphy stated that there are two proposals for review for Focus Area E1. The primary reason for this rezoning evaluation is due to Wayne E. Tanaka and Judith D. Steele Elementary Schools which are located within high growth areas where residential developments are expected to yield additional elementary school students in the coming years. Tanaka Elementary School and Steele Elementary School are over 100 percent of program capacity, while Shelley Berkley and Don and Dee Snyder Elementary Schools have available capacity that could provide enrollment relief.

Proposal 1, Area A, proposes rezoning 12 geographic students in the area south of Patrick Lane, west of I-215, north of Sunset Road, and east of Fort Apache Road to Patrick Lane, from Tanaka Elementary School to Berkley Elementary School. Area B, proposes rezoning 130 geographic students south of Warm Springs Road, west, north, east, and north of the Parcel Boundaries of Desert Foothills, Independence 2, Independence, and The Clubs communities to Fort Apache Road, east of Fort Apache Road to Warm Springs Road, from Tanaka Elementary School to Snyder Elementary School. Area C, proposes rezoning 140 geographic students south of Windmill Lane, west of Buffalo Drive, north of Blue Diamond Road, east of Durango Drive to Windmill Lane, from Steele Elementary School to Snyder Elementary School.

Proposal 2, Area A, proposes rezoning 12 geographic students in the area south of Patrick Lane, west of I-215, north of Sunset Road, and east of Fort Apache Road to Patrick Lane, from Tanaka Elementary School to Berkley Elementary School. Area B, proposes rezoning 45 geographic students south of Warm Springs Road, west of Quarterhorse Lane, north and west of the Parcel Boundaries of Desert Foothills, and Independence 2 communities to Fort Apache Road, east of Fort Apache Road to Warm Springs Road, from Tanaka Elementary School to Snyder Elementary School. Area C, proposes rezoning 140 geographic students south of Windmill Lane, west of Buffalo Drive, north of Blue Diamond Road, east of Durango Drive to Windmill Lane, from Steele Elementary School to Snyder Elementary School.

# **Public Comment**

Angie Ono, parent, stated that she hopes that her students can remain at Judith D. Steele Elementary School.

Magali Lamourelle, parent, suggested alternatives to consider such as building an annex at the current schools to absorb the expected growth.

# Public Comment on Items not Listed as Action Items on the Agenda None.

# Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 6:21 p.m. Motion: Vicario Second: Kinsel Arnt, Orosco, Tirado, and Zamora were not present to vote.

Vote: Unanimous

AZAC MINUTES Page 2 of 3

# APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

AZAC MINUTES Page 3 of 3